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From: Perez-Russo Raquel

To: +Administration Building; +All Non-School Based Offices; +All Non-School Administrators; +Food Service;
+WPSC; +Postlist; Vacancies - Administrative; +All Assistant Principals
Subject: Job opening- Principal, Seventy-Fourth Street Elementary School- Closes on Tuesday, June 7, 2016 at 11:59 p.m.
Date: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 2:28:48 PM
PLEASE POST IMMEDIATELY PLEASE POST IMMEDIATELY

SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA

SCHOOL-BASED ADMINISTRATIVE POSITION
FOR THE 2016/2017 SCHOOL YEAR

PRINCIPAL: Seventy-Fourth Street Elementary School

JOB DESCRIPTION LINK:
http://www.pcsb.org/cms/lib8/FL01903687/centricity/domain/220/Principal All20levelsADM.pdf

SALARY:
Administrative Salary Schedule: Pay Grade C9; 12-month position; Annual Salary: $82,502

Please note the following instructions:

Only those candidates who are in Pinellas County Schools’ Principal Qualification Pool are eligible
to apply.

A lateral transfer involves the transfer of a person from a position in one school to another
regardless of academic level.

The Lateral Transfer Request form requires the signature of the immediate supervisor. Lateral

transfer requests may be made at any time. A new Lateral Transfer Request form must be on file
in the Human Resources Department for each fiscal year. Lateral Transfer Request forms may be
obtained by emailing or calling Raquel Perez-Russo in the Human Resources Department at perez-

russor@pcsb.org or 727-588-6278.

PROCEDURE FOR APPLYING FOR INTERNAL POSITIONS:

Please submit your internal online application https://ats3.searchsoft.net/ats/trans_login?
COMPANY_ID=0A002067.

Upload your resume, and personal statement highlighting your qualifications, as they specifically
relate to the qualifications for this position, and your last evaluation, by 11:59 p.m. on Tuesday, June
7,2016.

Please link the position(s) for which you are interested to your online application.

In order to be considered for this position, all documents listed must be received by 11:59 p.m. on
the closing date.

NOTE: Candidates may be screened by position, preference statement, evaluations, seniority,
and/or specific needs of the job. Meeting minimum qualifications does not guarantee an interview.
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We are an Equal Opportunity Employer
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